From: (b)( )’
To: (b)(6)
Subject: Fwd: Vaccine

Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:47:45 PM

SO () 3), (b)(6)

Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 at 9:20:27 PM
sl (0)(3), (b)(6)
Cc:

Subject: Vaccine

This message is being sent via personal email because no other option is available. This
message will be deleted once the action is complete. Prior authorization is in place.

(b)(3). (b)(6)

Thank you for the conversation today and for your assistance with this matter of great
importance. Brian Cavanaugh (who already conversed with Tony Ornato this evening)
suggested that you might call Tony and Mark Meadows as a heads-up, to express immediate
concern. Here is a possible course of action and TPs:

Suggested by NSC/Brian Cavanaugh:

Here are potential TPs (worked with Brian and others):
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Thank You,
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